
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

City Council

Chairman
Traffic Advisory Commission

December 6, 2022

AGENDA ITEM:

At the Traffic Advisory Commission meeting held on December 5, 2022 the
Commission recommended APPROVAL of the following item:

INSTALL ALTERNATE OVERNIGHT PARKING ON DEVEAUX
STREET BETWEEN COLLEGE AVENUE 8& VANDERBILT
AVENUE

A Petition from the residents of this block was received with 66.7% of
signatures.

Submitted By: Lisa Fix, 3917 DeVeaux Street

It is requested that City Council approve this recommendation.

T/^A^^//-) L/A^I a^-vt/^
Stephen Urbaniak, Chairman
Traffic Advisory Commission
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Director of Public Works
Traffic Planner
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At the Traffic Advisory Commission meeting held on December 5, 2022 the
Commission recommended APPROVAL of the following item:

INSTALL AN "AUTISTIC CHILD AREA" SIGN (FOR NORTHBOUND
TRAFFIC) IN ADVANCE OF 422 - 12TH STREET

Request was made to provide warning to approaching motorists to drive with
caution due to a child with severe autism living in the area.

Submitted By: Joshua Crumpton, on behalf of his son, Wesley, 422 - 12th
Street

It is requested that City Council approve this recommendation.
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Stephbn Urbaniak, Chairman
Traffic Advisory Commission

j 1m
ec: City Administrator

Director of Public Works
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